

AGENDA
RSU 13 FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING
THURSSDAY – MARCH 17TH 2016
CENTRAL OFFICE – CONFERENCE ROOM
5:00PM

Committee	Committee & Admin. Liaison	Committee or Visitors
<input type="checkbox"/> Nancy Jeffers, Chair	<input type="checkbox"/> Steve Roberts	<input type="checkbox"/>
<input type="checkbox"/> Christine Curtis	<input type="checkbox"/> Pete Orne, Admin Liaison	<input type="checkbox"/>
<input type="checkbox"/> Ron Gamage	<input type="checkbox"/> John McDonald	<input type="checkbox"/>
<input type="checkbox"/> Noreen Mullaney	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Time IN:	Time OUT:	
Discussion		Results / Follow Up
1. Sign Warrants		
2. Review Financials – General Fund		
3. Local Entitlement Fiscal Compliance Audit		
4. Update on 'Futures'		
5. Possible Budget Items		
6. Building & Ground Reconfiguration		
7. Gilford Butler		
8. Owls Head – So. Thomaston Capital Campaign		
9. Discuss FY17 Additional Budget Articles		
10. Review Any Possible Board Recommendations		
11. Other		
12. Adjourn		